
 

Alcohol and Entertainment 
Licensing Sub-Committee (C)

Tuesday 21 November 2017 at 9.30 am
Members Suite - 4th Floor, Brent Civic Centre, 
Engineers Way, Wembley, HA9 0FJ

Membership:

Members Substitute Members
Councillors: Councillors:
Long (Chair)
Ahmed (Substituting for Khan)
McLeish

Allie, Daly, Denselow, Duffy, 
Eniola, Harrison, Jones, 
Kansagra, Maurice, Pavey and 
Stopp

For further information contact: Tom Welsh,  Governance Officer
(020) 8937 6607; Email: tom.welsh@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: democracy.brent.gov.uk

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting



2

Notes for Members - Declarations of Interest:
If a Member is aware they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business, 
they must declare its existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes 
apparent and must leave the room without participating in discussion of the item. 
If a Member is aware they have a Personal Interest** in an item of business, they must 
declare its existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent.
If the Personal Interest is also a Prejudicial Interest (i.e. it affects a financial position or 
relates to determining of any approval, consent, licence, permission, or registration) then 
(unless an exception at 14(2) of the Members Code applies), after  disclosing the interest to 
the meeting the Member must leave the room without participating in discussion of the item, 
except that they may first make representations, answer questions or give evidence relating 
to the matter, provided that the public are allowed to attend the meeting for those purposes.

*Disclosable Pecuniary Interests:
(a) Employment, etc. - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on 

for profit gain.
(b) Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect expenses in 

carrying out duties as a member, or of election; including from a trade union. 
(c) Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between the 

Councillors or their partner (or a body in which one has a beneficial interest) and the 
council.

(d) Land - Any beneficial interest in land which is within the council’s area.
(e) Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or longer.
(f) Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in which the 

Councillor or their partner have a beneficial interest.
(g) Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a place of 

business or land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of the securities 
exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body or of 
any one class of its issued share capital.

**Personal Interests:
The business relates to or affects:
(a) Anybody of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management, 
and:

 To which you are appointed by the council;
 which exercises functions of a public nature;
 which is directed is to charitable purposes;
 whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy (including a 

political party of trade union).
(b) The interests a of a person from whom you have received gifts or hospitality of at least 

£50 as a member in the municipal year; 
or
A decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting, to a 
greater extent than the majority of other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the 
electoral ward affected by the decision, the well-being or financial position of:

 You yourself;
 a member of your family or your friend or any person with whom you have a close 

association or any person or body who employs or has appointed any of these or in 
whom they have a beneficial interest in a class of securities exceeding the nominal 
value of £25,000, or any firm in which they are a partner, or any company of which 
they are a director

 any body of a type described in (a) above.



3

Agenda
Introductions, if appropriate.

Item Page

1 Apologies for Absence and Clarification of Alternate Members 

To receive any apologies for absence and substitutions from Members.

2 Declarations of Interest 

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, the nature 
and existence of any relevant disclosable pecuniary, personal or 
prejudicial interests in the items on this agenda and to specify the item(s) 
to which they relate.

3 Application from Hamida Moalin for a Temporary Event Notice (for 3 
December 2017) for the premises known as Sahrah Lounge (5-7 
Wembley Hill Road, Wembley, HA9 8AF), pursuant to the provisions 
of the Licensing Act 2003 

1 - 28

4 Application from Hamida Moalin for a Temporary Event Notice (for 
31 December 2017) for the premises known as Sahrah Lounge (5-7 
Wembley Hill Road, Wembley, HA9 8AF), pursuant to the provisions 
of the Licensing Act 2003 

29 - 46

5 Application from Paulette Delphena Martin for a Temporary Event 
Notice for the premises known as Hotspice (456 Wembley High 
Road. HA9 ), pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 

47 - 66

Conduct of the Hearing:
The hearing shall proceed as follows:
 General introduction by the Regulatory Services Manager
 Case for the Responsible Authority – Police/Regulatory Services
 Questioning of the Responsible Authority by Applicant and Members
 Representations by interested parties (if any)
 Case for the Applicant
 Questioning of the Applicant by the Responsible Authority and Members 
 Summing up by the Responsible Authority
 Summing up by a representative of interested parties (if any)
 Summing up by the Applicant 



4

Members’ Deliberation
The Chair will then ask the representatives of the Responsible Authority and the Applicant 
to leave the meeting room whilst the panel goes into close session to deliberate the 
application. The applicant and the representatives of the responsible authority will be 
recalled to the meeting room when the Sub-Committee has made its decision.  The 
decision will be confirmed in writing to the applicant within 7 days

 Please remember to switch your mobile phone to silent during the 
meeting.

 The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 
members of the public.



LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for a Temporary Event Notice

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Hamida Moalin

Name & Address of Premises: Sahrah Lounge, 5-7 Wembley Hill Road, Wembley HA9 8AF 

Applicants Agent: None

1. Application

The application is for the provision of regulated entertainment and late night refreshments 
for a birthday party on 3rd December from 00:00hrs to 04:00hrs.

2. Background

The premises was reviewed in January 2017 – An extract from the decision notice is 
attached.

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

None 

4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received from the Police and the Nuisance Control Team

5. Interested Parties

None

6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos:  8.1 – 8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself.

8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  



8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area. 

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

7. Associated Papers
      

A. Copy of Application Form
B. Copy of Police Representation
C. Copy of Noise Team Representation
D. OS Map



T ^ Brent Council 
Temporary Event Notice - Notification - Ref. 223741008 

Applicant 

TiOe 

Forename 1 

Surname 

Address Ref. 

Address 

Town 

County 

Postcode 

Email address 

Daytime Phone 

Evening Phone 

Mobile Phone 

Fax 

Date of Birth 

Previous or Maiden Names 

Ms 

Hamlda 

Moalln 

202089849 Location Map 

Prwniut 

SAHRAH LOUNGE, 5-7 WfemWey Hill Road, WemWay. HA9 aAF Location Map 

PiBdiiias Dataito 

-Kwumi*- -HAtUIAfc-

Addresa Refisrence 

Address 

If you intefKl to use only part of the 
premises at this address or intend to 
restrict the area to which this notice 
appNes, please give a description and 
d^is. 

{Mature of the premises 

202032533 

5-7 V\Mmbley HHi Road 
Wsmbley 
HA9 8AF 

- The whole premise wiH be used tbr the event 

This Is a restaurant 

Page: 1 

Scanned by CamScanner 



Brent Council 
Temporary Event Notice - Notlflcation - Ref. 223741008 

PremtoBsDetrtte 

Nature of the event It's a birthday party. 

UoensableActivltiM 

The provision of regulated 
entertainment 

Yes 

The provision of late night refreshment Yes 

-Opsraflng^ohadula-

Please state the proposed period during which you Intend to use these premises for /fcensaWe 
activities. 
N. B. The maximum period for using premises for llcensable acUvitites under the order of temporary 
event notice Is 168 hours (seven days). 

From 

To 

OporaftigSchaduio 

Start Date 

Start Time 

End Date 

End Time 

03/12/2017 

03/12/2017 

Ptaase state the maximum numt>er of 80 
people at any one time that you intend 
to allow to be present at the premises 
during the times wtien you intend to 
carry on licensable activities, including 
any staff, organiser or performers. 
N.B. If you intend to have more than 
499 attending the event, you should 
obtain a premises 8cenca for the event 

03/12«017 

ixoa oo .oo 

03/12/2017 

04:00 

Pwaonal Uoanoe 

Do you doTenUy hold a valid personal 
ioenoe? 

No 

Page: 2 

Scanned by CamScanner 



Temporary Event Notice - Notification 
Brent Council 

Ref. 223741008 

Previous Temporary Event Notices You Have Given 

Have you previoutly given a temporary 
event notice in respect of any premises 
for events failing in the same calendar 
year as Itw event for \A'tiicli you are 
now gMng this temporary event 
notice? 

No 

No 

AssocMas atxl Business Collaagues 

Has any associate of yours given a No 
temporary event notice for an event in 
the same calendar year as the event 
for which you are now giving a 
temporary event notice? 

Has any associate of yours already No 
given a temporary event notice for the 
same premises in which the event 
period: 
a) ends 24 hours or less l>etbre; or 
b) l)egins 24 hours or less after 
the event period proposed in this 
noUce? 

Has any person with whom you are in No 
business carrying on llcensable 
activities given a temporary event 
notice for an event In the same 

-calendar yeai as Bw ewril Ibf wttfcH— 
you are now giving a temporary event 
notice? 

Has any person with whom you are in 
business carrying on ficensable 
activities already given a temporary 
event notice for the same premises in 
which the event period: 
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or 
b) begins 24 hours or less after 
the event period proposed bi this 
ncrtice? 

No 

Page: 3 

Scanned by CamScaimer 



Brent Council 
Temporary Event Notice - Notiflcatlon - Ref. 223741008 

Associated docunwntt 

No files attadied 

About ttdafonn 

Issued by Brent Council 
Environment and Nelght>ourhood Services 
Regulatory Services 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers way 
Wembley 
HA9 0FJ 

Assigned to 

Contact email 

Contact phone 

Channel 

Contact reference 

Received on 

Fonri reference 

Status 

Contact method 

Type 

Aiimintpatd 

Payment method 

Liquor Licensing 

envirDnmentandprotectlon(gbrent.gov.uk 

020 8937 5359 

Customer Portal 

222067376 

10/11/2017 

223741008 

Submitted on10/11/2017 13:12 

Self service 

Temporary Event Notice - NoUncation 

-mi .90 
Debit Card 

Page: 4 

.^^4K,.:fi^i'-- ,;■ 

Scanned by CamScanner 



Community Protection
MEMORANDUM

LICENSING CONSULTATION -INTERNAL MEMO

To: Ms Moalin
From: Jason Nelson
Cc:
Date: 10/11/2017
Premises: 5-7 Wembley Hill Road, Wembley, HA9 8AF
Type of Application: T.E.N
Reference: 223741008
Nature of event: Birthday Party
Licensable activities: Late night refreshments & Regulated entertainment.
Start Date: 03/12/2017 - End Date: 03/12/2017
Start Time: 00:01 - Finish Time: 04:00

Dear Ms Moalin,

I would like to confirm that I have considered the above proposal with regard to the prevention of
public nuisance.

On behalf of Community Protection (Environmental Health) I would like to make representations to the
T.E.N.

On the following grounds:

That the proposed operating hours are inappropriate due to the close proximity of residential
dwellings.  The noise caused by patrons exiting the premises and finding suitable transport home is
likely to be detrimental to the residential amenity.

Supporting Information

Within the last 3 years Nuisance Control has received complaints, served abatement notice on the
same licensee and also the premises licence has been reviewed and reduced in operation hours.

Informative

I object to the event on the basis that the time applied for is inappropriate for local residents.





Please complete and return this form to the Brent Police Licensing team to the below email 
address : Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk

The Licensing Officer
Health Safety and Licensing
London Borough of Brent
Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley
HA9 7FJ
11/11/2017
Ref: 01QK/556/17/157
LA Ref: 223741008

Police Representations to the Temporary Event Notice for 

Sahrah Lounge 5-7 Wembley Hill Road, Wembley, HA9 8AF

I certify that I have considered the notice shown above and I wish to make 
representations that the use of the premises for the temporary event would undermine 
the crime prevention initiative, for the reasons indicated below.

Officer: (Licensing Constable) Nicola McDonald
QK Brent

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is 
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible 
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003.

A Temporary Event Notice has been given under section 100 Licensing Act 2003 by

Ms Hamida Moalin for regulated entertainment and late night refreshment on 3rd 
December 2017 from 0000 to 0400 hours.

Police are formally making representations to the notice under section 104 Licensing Act 
2003. The Police objection is primarily concerned with the crime and disorder and 
prevention of public nuisance objectives.

Police are making representations as the premises user has not provided enough 
information with the Temporary Event Notice (TEN) for police to be satisfied that the 
event will uphold all four Licensing Objectives.

mailto:Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk


Please complete and return this form to the Brent Police Licensing team to the below email 
address : Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk

PLEASE ANSWER THE BELOW QUESTIONS IN FULL 

SECTION A : Venue Details 

1. Venue Details:
 

Name 

Address 

Postcode 

2. Applicant (s) Details:
 

Name Date Of Birth 

3. Does anyone applying for this TEN currently hold a Personal Licence   

YES [  ] NO [  ] 

 If you have selected “YES” then please complete section B/C/D below

4. Does the venue you are applying for a TEN currently hold a premise 
Licence 

YES [  ] NO [  ] 

 If you have selected “YES” then please complete section C/D below

 If you have selected “NO” then please complete section D below

mailto:Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk


Please complete and return this form to the Brent Police Licensing team to the below email 
address : Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk

SECTION B: Personal Licence Holder Details

1. Personal Licence owners details 

Name of Personal Licence Holder Licence Number Issuing Borough

2. Does the venue you are applying for a TEN currently hold a premise 
Licence 

YES [  ] NO [  ] 

 If you have selected “YES” then please complete section C/D below
If you have selected “NO” then please complete section D below

mailto:Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk


Please complete and return this form to the Brent Police Licensing team to the below email 
address : Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk

SECTION C: Premise Licence Details 

1. Premise Licence Details 

Premise Licence Number 

2. Will the venue be implementing all of its current licensing conditions 
for this event

YES [  ] NO [  ] 

If you have selected “NO” then please state which conditions will not be 
complied with, and why)

Condition
No

Condition Reason why it will not be 
complied with / 

3. How many staff will be employed for this event ?

4. Are there any members of staff who are first aider?

5. How many TENS has the venue applied for so far this year?

SECTION D: Event Details

1. Is this a ticketed event?

YES [  ] NO [  ] 

mailto:Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk


Please complete and return this form to the Brent Police Licensing team to the below email 
address : Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk

2. Has the event been advertised?

YES [  ] NO [  ] 

If you have selected “YES” then please provide more details below of the 
websites / radio stations, etc where the event has been advertised 

3. Is this a promoted Event?

YES [  ] NO [  ] 

If you have selected “YES” then please provide more details below of the 
promoters name and contact number 

Promoters Name Contact Number

4. Are there any DJ’s playing at this event?

YES [  ] NO [  ] 

If you have selected “YES” then please complete the following 

Total Number of DJ’s

mailto:Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk


Please complete and return this form to the Brent Police Licensing team to the below email 
address : Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk

5. Has a form 696 been complete and submitted to SC9 proactive 
Licensing Team?

YES [  ] NO [  ] 

6. Is this a student event?

YES [  ] NO [  ] 

7. What is the age range of the people attending?

18 – 21 [  ]
22 – 30 [  ] 
31 – 40 [  ] 
41 – 50 [  ] 
51 + [  ] 

8. Has this event been previously held at this venue ?

YES [  ] NO [  ] 

If you have selected “YES” then please answer the following 

Were there any issues? YES [  ] NO [  ] 

Issues

9. Will you be employing approved SIA Door Supervisors?

YES [  ] NO [  ] 

If you have selected “YES” then please complete the following 

Total Number of SIA

mailto:Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk


Please complete and return this form to the Brent Police Licensing team to the below email 
address : Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk

SIA Company Name

SIA Company Contact 
Number 

10.How many people are expected to attend this event (please be as 
specific as possible)?

11.Has a full risk assessment been completed for this event?

YES [  ] NO [  ] 

12.Any Further Information you can provide us in relation to the event?

Yours sincerely

PC157QK Nicola McDonald           

Licensing Constable

Brent Police Licensing Team

mailto:Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk




The Licensing Officer 
Health Safety and Licensing 
London Borough of Brent 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 7FJ 
11/11/2017 
Ref: OlQK/556/17/157 
LA Ref: 223741008 

Police Representations to the Temporary Event Notice for 

^afiraEXounge 5-7 Wembley Hill Road, Wembley, HA9 8AF 

/ certify that I have considered the notice shown above and I wish to make 
representations that the use of the premises for the temporary event would undermine 
the crime prevention initiative, for the reasons indicated below. 

Officer: (Licensing Constable) Nicola McDonald 

QK Brent 

An officer of the l^etropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is 
authorised for the purposes of exercising Its statutory function as a 'Responsible 
Authority' under the Licensing Act 2003. 

A Temporary Event Notice has been given under section 100 Licensing Act 2003 by 

l\/ls Hamida Mnaiin far iiBflfi/afarf o/iferiBiiiiiieii» an»/ iitu uhjUi mftuMUmam nn inc 
ir 2U17 from 0000 to 0400 hours. 

Police are formally making representations to the notice under section 104 Licensing Act 
2003. The Police objection Is primarily concerned with the crime and disorder and 
prevention of public nuisance objectives. 

Police are making representations as the premises user has not provided enough 
information with the Temporary Event Notice (TEN) for police to be satisfied that the 
event will uphold all four Licensing Objectives. 

Please complete and return this form to the Brent Police Licensing team to the below email 
address; Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk 

mailto:Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk


VteMfDigiAireva tilrl anta 

PLEASE ANSWER THE BELOW QUESTIONS IN FULL 

SECTION A : Venue Details 

1. Venue Details: 

Hiddo Restaurant 

Address 5-7 Wembley Hill Road 

HA9 8AF 
Postcode 

2. Applicant (s) Details: 

Hamida Moalin 

3. Does anyone applying for this TEN currently hold a Personal Licence 

N0[ ] 

If you have selected "YES" then please complete section B/C/D below 

4. Does the venue you are applying for a TEN currently hold a premise 
Licence 

YES[ ] 

Please complete and return this form to the Brent Police Licensing team to the below email 
address: Licensinq-QK@,met.pnn.police.uk 



If you have selected "YES" then please complete section C/D below 

If you have selected "NO" then please complete section D below 

Please complete and retum this fomi to the Brent Police Licensing team to the below email 
address: Licensinq-QK@met.pnn.police.ul< 



nAnntaMM-pQuoka 

SECTION B: Personal Licence Holder Details 

1. Personal Licence owners details 

Name of Personal Licence Holder Licence Number Issuing Borough 

2. Does the venue y o u are apply ing for a TEN current ly ho ld a premise 
Licence 

YES[ ] 

If you have selected "YES" then please complete section C/D below 
If you have selected "NO" then please complete section D below 

Please complete and retum this form to the Brent Police Licensing team to the below email 
address: Licensinq-QK@met.pnn.police.uk 

mailto:Licensinq-QK@met.pnn.police.uk


KMtmmgrtw^auManta 

nARrrawALpauaika 

SECTION C: Premise Licence Details 

1. Premise Licence Details 

Premise Licence Number 223223095 

2. Will the venue be implementing all of its current licensing conditions 
for this event 

YES[ ] 
If you have selected "NO" then please state which conditions will not be 

complied with, and why) 

Condition 
No 

Condition Reason why it v/ill not be 
complied with / 

3. How many staff will be employed for this event ? 
10 

4. Are there any members of staff who are first aider? 

5. How many TENS has the venue applied for so far this year? 

Please complete and return this form to the Brent Police Licensing team to the below email 
address: Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk 

mailto:Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk


I <toimiintwhriiii<i'li»itw 
nA«nQMM.vfiuaha 

SECTION D: Event Details 

1. Is this a ticketed event? 

N0[ ] 

2. Has the event been advertised? 

YES[ ] 

If you have selected "YES" then please provide more details below of the 
websites / radio stations, etc where the event has been advertised 

-Facebook̂  

3. Is this a promoted Event? 

N0[ ] 

If you have selected "YES" then please provide more details below of the 
promoters name and contact number 

Promoters Name Contact Number 

Please complete and return this fomi to the Brent Police Licensing team to the below email 
address: Licensinq-QK(@met.pnn.police.uk 



r 
i»iirTQMM.r!UJc»a 

4. Are there any DJ's playing at this event? 

YES[ ] 

If you have selected "YES" then please complete the following 

Total Number of DJ's 

^^^4as^a^^rm^696H3een-complete^and^rafaTnftteg^to SCa proactive" 
Licensing Team? 

N 0 [ ] 

6. Is this a student event? 

N 0 [ ] 

7. What is the age range of the people attending? 

31-40 [ ] 
41-50 [ ] 
51+ [ ] 

B. Has this event been previously h6ld at this venue ? 

N 0 [ ] 

If you have selected "YES" then please answer the following 

Were there any issues? YES [ ] NO [ ] 

Please complete and return this form to the Brent Police Licensing team to the below email 
address: Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk 

mailto:Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk


9. Will you be employing approved SiA Door Supervisors? 

YES[ ] 

If you have selected "YES" then please complete the following 

Total Number of SIA 

SIA Company Name 

SIA Company Contact 
Number 

Yet to be decided 

10. How many people are expected to attend this event (please be as 
specific as possible)? 

80 

11. Has a full risk assessment been completed for this event? 

—^M=M-4— - - - - — - - - - - ^ ^ 

12. Any Further Information you can provide us in relation to the event? 

Please complete and return this fonn to the Brent Police Licensing team to the below email 
address: Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk 

mailto:Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk


mm I d 

Yours sincerely 

PC157QK Nicola McDonald 

Licensing Constable 

Brent Police Licensing Team 

Please complete and retum this fomi to the Brent Police Licensing team to the below email 
address: Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk 

mailto:Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk




1. Decision  

 

The sub-committee have listened carefully to the submissions made by all parties 
and the evidence provided by                  . 

 
The sub-committee notes that this premises have previously been reviewed. 

 
We have grave concerns about the management of this premises.  We are 
satisfied on the evidence before us that, on balance, various breaches the licence 
conditions have taken place.  It is clear that there is a problem with anti-social 
behaviour, connected to this premises.  

 
The sub-committee have considered whether the imposition of further conditions 
onto the licence would remedy this situation.  We consider that the conditions 
currently on the licence should be sufficient to prevent this sort of anti-social 
behaviour, however they are not being implemented.   

 
Given the lack of confidence the sub-committee have in the management of the 
premises at present to uphold the licencing objectives, the licence will be 
suspended for a period of 2 months.  This will give an opportunity for the licence 
holder to bring the management and maintenance of the premises up to the 
required standards.   

 
Furthermore, after the period of suspension the licensable hours will be amended 
accordingly: 

 
Sunday – Thursday  

 
Recorded Music   17:00  -  23:00  

 
Late Night Refreshment   To end at 23:00 

 
Friday – Saturday 

 
Live Music     19:00  -  00:00 

 
Recorded Music    19:00  -  00:00 

 
Performance of Dance  19:00  -  00:00 

 
Dancing Facilities    19:00  -  00:00 

 
Late Night Refreshment   23:00  -  00:00 

 
Opening Hours 

 
Sunday – Thursday  11:00  -  23:30 

 
Friday – Saturday    11:00  -  00:30 

 





LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for a Temporary Event Notice

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Hamida Moalin

Name & Address of Premises: Sahrah Lounge, 5-7 Wembley Hill Road, Wembley HA9 8AF 

Applicants Agent: None

1. Application

The application is for the provision of regulated entertainment and late night refreshments 
for New Year’s Eve celebrations on 31 December from 00:00hrs to 04:00hrs.

2. Background

The premises was reviewed in January 2017 – An extract from the decision notice is 
attached.

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

None 

4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received from the Police and the Nuisance Control Team.

5. Interested Parties

None

6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos:  8.1 – 8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself.

8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  



8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area. 

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

7. Associated Papers
      

A. Copy of Application Form
B. Copy of Police Representation
C. OS Map



Temporary Event Notice - Notification - Ref ^2374°1009' 

Applicant 

Title 

Forename 1 

Surname 

Address Ref. 

Address 

Town 

County 

Postcode 

EmaO address 

Daytime Phone 

Evening Phone 

Mobile Phone 

Fax 

Date of Birth 

Previous or Maiden Names 

Hamida 

Moalin 

202089649 Location Map 

lo/n In 

Premitas 

SAHRAH LOUNGE. 5-7 Wsmblay HHI Road. Wembley. HA9 8AF Location Map 

PiwiUiM DadHa 

■flalujUB- -tiAMAP-

Address Reference 

Addrass 

202032533 

5-7 Wembley HIN Road 
Wembley 
HA9 8AF 

Ifyou inland to use only part ofthe WB w i use the vrtiola premlias. 
pramisea at this address or Intend to 
restrict the area to which this notica 
appHes, please give a daacrlptlon and 
detals. 

Nature of tha pramlsas It'aa 

i-<*Ew*v^-: 
IN»:^ 

Scanned by CamScanner 



Brent Council 
Temporary Event Notice - Notlflca«on - Ref. 223741009 

Premlut Datailt 

Nature of the event New year celebration with our customers 

UoenubleActlvttIm 

The provision of regulated 
entertainment 

Yes 

The provision of late night refreshment Yes 

C^wratlno Schedule 

Please state the proposed period during which you intend to use these premises for licensable 
acOiwtles. 
N. B. The maximum period for using premises for licensable activitites under the order of temporary 
event notice is 168 hours (seven days). 

From 

To 

Please state the maximum number of 
people at any one time that you intend 
to allow to be present at the premises 
during the times when you intend to 
carry on licensable activities, including 
any staff, organiser or perfbmiers. 
N.B. If you intend to have more than 
499 attending the event, you should 
obtain a premises licence for the event 

31/12/2017 

01/01/2018 

90 

—— 

OperaUngSchedula 

Start Date 

Start Time 

End Date 

End Time 

Start Date 

Start Time 

End Date 

31/12/2017 

00:00 

strarmr 

fl«cr-

OMor 

01/01/2018 

si/a/n 
00:OQ *42.S 

oi/oi / is 
04:00 He.s 

Page: 2 

Scanned by CamScanner 



T p. Brent Council 
Temporary Event Notice ■ Notmcatlon - Ref 223741009 

OptmtlngSehcdiM 

EndTime 04:00 

Do you currently hold a valid personal 
licence? 

No 

Previous Twiporary Event Notices You Have Given 

Have you previously given a temporary No 
event notice in respect of any premises 

"forevents felling In the same calendar 
year as the event for virtiich you are 
now giving this temporary event 
notice? 

No 

Associates and Business Colleagues 

Has any associate of yours given a No 
temporary event notice for an event in 
the same calendar year as the event 
for which you are now giving a 
temporary event notice? 

Has any associate of yours already No 
given a temporary event notice for the 
sannejrernis^Jnvirfitehttiej^ 

—-perfodr--~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~*~~~~~~ 
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or 
b) tiegins 24 hours or less after 
the event period proposed in this 
notice? 

Has any person witti whom you are in No 
business carrying on licensable 
actfvities given a temporary event 
no«ce for an evert in the same 
calendar year as the event for which 
you are now giving a temporary event 
n(^ice? 

Has any person with whom you are in No 
business c a n ^ g on Hcensable 

Page: 3 

Scanned by CamScanner 



Brent Council 
jytntNotict - NotMcation - R«f. 223741009 

•v»m n^m tor m» ly^,. ^ ^ ^ 

No files attached 

About thl« term 

Issued by 

Assigned to 

Contact email 

Contact phone 

Channel 

Contact reference 

Received on 

Forni reference 

Status 

Contact method 

Type 

Amount paid 

Payment method 

Brent Council 

Environment and Neighbourhood Services 
Regulatory Services 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 0FJ 

Liquor Licensing 

envlronmentandprotectlonObrent i;in« i.ic 

020 8937 5359 

Customer Portal 

222067376 

10/11/2017 

223741009 

Submitted on 10/11/2017 13:27 

Self service 

Temporary Event Notice - Notification 

£21.00 

Debit Card 

Page. 4 

Scanned by CamScanner 



Community Protection
MEMORANDUM

LICENSING CONSULTATION -INTERNAL MEMO

To: Ms Moalin
From: Jason Nelson
Cc:
Date: 15/11/2017
Premises: 5-7 Wembley Hill Road, Wembley, HA9 8AF
Type of Application: T.E.N.
Reference: 223741009.
Nature of event: New year celebration.
Licensable activities: late night refreshments, Regulated entertainment.
Start Date: 01/01/2018 - End Date: 01/01/2018.
Start Time: 00:00 - Finish Time: 04:00.

Dear Ms Moalin,

I would like to confirm that I have considered the above proposal with regard to the prevention of
public nuisance.

On behalf of Community Protection (Environmental Health) I would like to make representations to the
T.E.N.

On the following grounds:

That the proposed operating hours are inappropriate due to the close proximity of residential
dwellings.  The noise caused by patrons exiting the premises and finding suitable transport home is
likely to be detrimental to the residential amenity.

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

airborne entertainment noise
Structure borne noise or vibrations from entertainment
Noise from patrons exiting the premises

Supporting Information

Noise abatement notice has been served on the licensee for noise nuisance.
The licence has been reviewed and reduced in operation hours

Informative

I would recommend the owner confirm any methods that has been done to minimise noise breakout
from the property that has an impact on local residents.

I object to the event unless the above is proven.





Please complete and return this form to the Brent Police Licensing team to the below email 
address : Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk

The Licensing Officer
Health Safety and Licensing
London Borough of Brent
Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley
HA9 7FJ
11/11/2017
Ref: 01QK/559/17/157
LA Ref: 223741009

Police Representations to the Temporary Event Notice for 

Sahrah Lounge 5-7 Wembley Hill Road, Wembley, HA9 8AF

I certify that I have considered the notice shown above and I wish to make 
representations that the use of the premises for the temporary event would undermine 
the crime prevention initiative, for the reasons indicated below.

Officer: (Licensing Constable) Nicola McDonald
QK Brent Licensing

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is 
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible 
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003.

A Temporary Event Notice has been given under section 100 Licensing Act 2003 by

Ms Hamida Moalin for regulated entertainment and late night refreshment on 1st 
January 2017 from 0000 to 0400 hours.

Police are formally making representations to the notice under section 104 Licensing Act 
2003. The Police objection is primarily concerned with the crime and disorder and 
prevention of public nuisance objectives.

Police are making representations as the premises user has not provided enough 
information with the Temporary Event Notice (TEN) for police to be satisfied that the 
event will uphold all four Licensing Objectives.

mailto:Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk


Please complete and return this form to the Brent Police Licensing team to the below email 
address : Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk

PLEASE ANSWER THE BELOW QUESTIONS IN FULL 

SECTION A : Venue Details 

1. Venue Details:
 

Name 

Address 

Postcode 

2. Applicant (s) Details:
 

Name Date Of Birth 

3. Does anyone applying for this TEN currently hold a Personal Licence   

YES [  ] NO [  ] 

 If you have selected “YES” then please complete section B/C/D below

4. Does the venue you are applying for a TEN currently hold a premise 
Licence 

YES [  ] NO [  ] 

 If you have selected “YES” then please complete section C/D below

 If you have selected “NO” then please complete section D below

mailto:Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk


Please complete and return this form to the Brent Police Licensing team to the below email 
address : Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk

SECTION B: Personal Licence Holder Details

1. Personal Licence owners details 

Name of Personal Licence Holder Licence Number Issuing Borough

2. Does the venue you are applying for a TEN currently hold a premise 
Licence 

YES [  ] NO [  ] 

 If you have selected “YES” then please complete section C/D below
If you have selected “NO” then please complete section D below

mailto:Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk


Please complete and return this form to the Brent Police Licensing team to the below email 
address : Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk

SECTION C: Premise Licence Details 

1. Premise Licence Details 

Premise Licence Number 

2. Will the venue be implementing all of its current licensing conditions 
for this event

YES [  ] NO [  ] 

If you have selected “NO” then please state which conditions will not be 
complied with, and why)

Condition
No

Condition Reason why it will not be 
complied with / 

3. How many staff will be employed for this event ?

4. Are there any members of staff who are first aider?

5. How many TENS has the venue applied for so far this year?

SECTION D: Event Details

1. Is this a ticketed event?

YES [  ] NO [  ] 

mailto:Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk


Please complete and return this form to the Brent Police Licensing team to the below email 
address : Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk

2. Has the event been advertised?

YES [  ] NO [  ] 

If you have selected “YES” then please provide more details below of the 
websites / radio stations, etc where the event has been advertised 

3. Is this a promoted Event?

YES [  ] NO [  ] 

If you have selected “YES” then please provide more details below of the 
promoters name and contact number 

Promoters Name Contact Number

4. Are there any DJ’s playing at this event?

YES [  ] NO [  ] 

If you have selected “YES” then please complete the following 

Total Number of DJ’s

mailto:Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk


Please complete and return this form to the Brent Police Licensing team to the below email 
address : Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk

5. Has a form 696 been complete and submitted to SC9 proactive 
Licensing Team?

YES [  ] NO [  ] 

6. Is this a student event?

YES [  ] NO [  ] 

7. What is the age range of the people attending?

18 – 21 [  ]
22 – 30 [  ] 
31 – 40 [  ] 
41 – 50 [  ] 
51 + [  ] 

8. Has this event been previously held at this venue ?

YES [  ] NO [  ] 

If you have selected “YES” then please answer the following 

Were there any issues? YES [  ] NO [  ] 

Issues

9. Will you be employing approved SIA Door Supervisors?

YES [  ] NO [  ] 

If you have selected “YES” then please complete the following 

Total Number of SIA

mailto:Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk


Please complete and return this form to the Brent Police Licensing team to the below email 
address : Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk

SIA Company Name

SIA Company Contact 
Number 

10.How many people are expected to attend this event (please be as 
specific as possible)?

11.Has a full risk assessment been completed for this event?

YES [  ] NO [  ] 

12.Any Further Information you can provide us in relation to the event?

Yours sincerely

PC157QK Nicola McDonald           

Licensing Constable

Brent Police Licensing Team

mailto:Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk




1. Decision  

 

The sub-committee have listened carefully to the submissions made by all parties 
and the evidence provided by                  . 

 
The sub-committee notes that this premises have previously been reviewed. 

 
We have grave concerns about the management of this premises.  We are 
satisfied on the evidence before us that, on balance, various breaches the licence 
conditions have taken place.  It is clear that there is a problem with anti-social 
behaviour, connected to this premises.  

 
The sub-committee have considered whether the imposition of further conditions 
onto the licence would remedy this situation.  We consider that the conditions 
currently on the licence should be sufficient to prevent this sort of anti-social 
behaviour, however they are not being implemented.   

 
Given the lack of confidence the sub-committee have in the management of the 
premises at present to uphold the licencing objectives, the licence will be 
suspended for a period of 2 months.  This will give an opportunity for the licence 
holder to bring the management and maintenance of the premises up to the 
required standards.   

 
Furthermore, after the period of suspension the licensable hours will be amended 
accordingly: 

 
Sunday – Thursday  

 
Recorded Music   17:00  -  23:00  

 
Late Night Refreshment   To end at 23:00 

 
Friday – Saturday 

 
Live Music     19:00  -  00:00 

 
Recorded Music    19:00  -  00:00 

 
Performance of Dance  19:00  -  00:00 

 
Dancing Facilities    19:00  -  00:00 

 
Late Night Refreshment   23:00  -  00:00 

 
Opening Hours 

 
Sunday – Thursday  11:00  -  23:30 

 
Friday – Saturday    11:00  -  00:30 

 





LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for a Temporary Event Notice

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Mrs Paulette Delphena Martin

Name & Address of Premises: Hotspice 456 High Road Wembley Middx HA9 7AY 

Applicants Agent: None

1. Application

The application is for the provision of regulated entertainment and late night refreshments 
and sale of alcohol on 1 December to 2 December from 11:00hrs to 03:00hrs.

2. Background

The application is for a party.

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

None 

4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been withdrawn from the Nuisance Control Team but remain 
outstanding from the Police.

5. Interested Parties

None

6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos:  8.1 – 8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself.

8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  



8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area. 

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

7. Associated Papers
      

A. Copy of Application Form
B. Copy of Police Representation
C. OS Map



Temporary Event Notice 

deceived 

' 3 Noy 2m 

10 

Before complcling tliis nolicc, please rcad ihc guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are 
completing this nolicc by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all ca.scs, ensure that 
your answers arc inside the boxes and written in black ink or typed. Use additional sheets if 
necessary. You should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must .send at 
least one copy of this notice to the licensing aulhority and additional copies must be sent to Ihc 
chid'officer of police and ihe local aulhority exercising environmental health functions for Ihc 
area in which ihe premises are situated. The licensing aulhority will give to you writlen 
acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice. 

1. the proposed premises user, hereby give nolicc under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of 
my proposal to carry on a temporary activity u( the premise; described hclow. 

J. "Hiepetsonal details of premises user (Please read noteH 

MrU Mrs 12 Miss 
I. Yournanx; 

Tilte 

Surname 
Other (please state) 

Forenames 
0><B l^l^f-l fe/vj/i^ 

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable. 
Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary) O (-^(E-^ S tZ£Io»e^- iSo£vJ__ 

' Tide I M r Q Mrs Q MissB M s Q Other (please stale) 
' Surname Oui.^^^'^ s. '~^'^\ 
Forenames I , ^ . _ . 

D > g L p - i - < e j > j ^ 
3. Your date of birth 

.4. Your place of birth 
5. National Insurance Number 

Telephone numbers 
' Daytime 

'Evening (optional) 

' Mobile (optional) 
' Fax number (optional) 
E-Mail address 

' (if available) ij^;mgmmfmmmmmmmmmtmia^mtmii^mmmKmKKtKKKKKK^ 
8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we w\\\ use ihVs. 

' address to correspond with you) 

Scanned by CamScanner 



Please give the address of the premises where you inlendjo^aiQ^onJheJicCTsahleJuajwii 
ilJiasjiojddresSrgive^t!etaiiedTlesCT[pdotr(rricTudirig the Ordnance Survey references) 
(Please read note 2) 

^=?& Ujc^.'^/'bCC- "1 " I C ; M &^r^,^ 

f/^ <-/ 

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or any 
part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below. 
Premises licence number 
Club premises certificate number 

I 

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which 
this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note 3) 

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4) 
Pn i^/s ^ T »=^CJ,̂ ^=v~-j T 

Scanned by CamScanner 



3. ThelicensabteftCtivities^s^J^.v'^ 

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at (he premises (please lick all 
Uccnsable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6) 

The sale by retail of alcohol ^W 
^ The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to. or to the order of, a member j [J 

of the club 
The,pioyisiQttDtiEgulaled«mcrtaiflment—(Please-fead^olc^?)-

Thc provision of laic nighi refrcshnicnl 

w 
w 

Arc you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 8) 

Please Slate the dates on which you intend to use Ihasc premises for licensable 
activities. (Please read note 9) 

w 

Please stale the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable activities 
(please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 10) 

t\'0O- 02:oOHes 

Please stale the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend to 
.aJlonf to bt ftmmi at the-pr 
licensable activities, including any staff, organisers or performers. (Please read 
note 11) 
If the liccnsable activities will include the sale or 
supply of alcohol, please state whether these will 
be for consumption on or off the premises, or both 
(please tick as appropriate). (Please rend note 12) 

On the premises only 

Off the premises only 

"^-cjxCy 

w 
Both 

' Please state if the licensable activities will include the proviston of relevant enlertamment. If so, 
^please state the times during the event period that you propose to provide relevant entertalnmenV 
(including, but not limited to lap dancing and pole dancing). (Please see note 13) 

^J / ^ 

Scanned by CamScanner 



S. Previous temporary event notices you have given (Please K(^II'6{B'15 and tick the boxes that 
apply to you) [ 
Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises 
for events [ailing in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now 
giving this temporary event notice? 

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices (including 
the number of late temporary event notices, if any) you have given for events in 
that same calendar year 

Yes 
D 

No 
0̂  

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in Yes 
which the event period: i J Z L 

No 

131 a) ends 24 hours or less before; or 
b) begins 24 hours or less after 
the event period proposed in this notice? 

6. 
Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the \ Yes 
same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event \ \ 3 \ 1 3 ^ 
notice? 

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices 
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your associaie(s) 
have given for events in the same calendar year. 

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same 
premises in which the event period: 

Yes No 

a) ends 'M h6titit 61* IMfe-b*16M{ 6f 
b) begins 24 hours or less after 
the event period proposed in this notice? 

D ^ 

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities 
given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the 
event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice? 

Yes 
D 

No^ 

0" 
If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices 
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your business 
colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year. 

Scanned by CamScanner 



Has liny person with whom you iire ilTi^Ii^hiiSrinii^O^'" licensiible ncilviiies 
already given n (einponiry cvcnl notice Cor ihc siinic premises In wliich ihc cvcnl 
period: 
a) ends 24 hours or less bcl'oiv; or 
b) begins 24 hours or less nllcr 
the cvcnl pcriwi pni|>osetl in this luMice? 

Yes 
D 

No 

^^^ssssmMi:'^ lhaw (Heasft^eta^^Maiifegl&i^xes. wheteapplicabte) 
Scnl al ItMsl one copy ol" this notice to the licensing aiilhorily for Ihc area in which Ihc 
pa'miscs aa' situated 
Sent a copy of this notice to the chief ofUccr of police for the area in which (he 
iirx'iiiisos lire .siliialcd 

"Si-ni .1 copy o("this notice U) Ihc local uulliorily exercising envininmcniiil liealth 
CiinclKins (tar Ihc area in which the premises iirc siluatcU 
;/'ihc premises arc situated in one or more licensing aulhorily ureas, scnl al Icasl one 
copy of ihis nolicc lo each addilional licensing authority 
rf the premises arc situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this notice lo 
each addilional chief officer of police 
If the premises arc situated in one or more local aulhorily areas, scnl a copy of this 
notice lo each addilional local authority exercising environmental health functions 

TWadc or encrdsed^paymcrif6TTheT(S;ToiThc application 

Signed the declaration in Section 9 below 

ET" 
ff 

^ 

l8.£<anditfon (Please readrpote 18) 
It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities 
described in Section 3 above include the sale or supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made 
by or under the authority of the premises user. 

9. Declarations (Pleasejnegdaote 19) .̂ .;. , 
The information contained in this form is correct to ihc IJCSI of my knowledge and bcVicJ. 

/ understand that it is an offence: 

event notice and that a person is liable on summary conviction for such an offence lo a fine of 
any amount; and 
(ii) topennit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and thai a person is 
/iab7e on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine of any amount, or lo imprisontnenl 
for a term not exceeding six months, or to both. 

Signature 

Date 

Narmof 
Person signing 

q- II il 
/^/C)UC ^ T T o /Vy,tf^ilp/r>0 

Scanned by CamScanner 



For coniplciion by the licensing niilhorily 

Nome of onicer signing | ^ ' S€e€rOOLM^ 

Scanned by CamScanner 



 
 

Please complete and return this form to the Brent Police Licensing team to the below email 
address : Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk 

 

The Licensing Officer 

Health Safety and Licensing 

London Borough of Brent 

Brent Civic Centre 

Engineers Way 

Wembley 

HA9 7FJ 
 
 
Police Representations to the Temporary Event Notice for  
 

HOT SPICE  

 
I certify that I have considered the notice shown above and I wish to make 
representations that the use of the premises for the temporary event would undermine 
the crime prevention initiative, for the reasons indicated below. 
 

Officer:   (Licensing Constable) 

QK  

 
 
An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is 
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible 
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
A Temporary Event Notice has been given under section 100 Licensing Act 2003 by 
 

Mrs Paulette Delphena Martin 
 

 
Police are formally making representations to the notice under section 104 Licensing Act 
2003. The Police objection is primarily concerned with the crime and disorder and 
prevention of public nuisance objectives. 
 
 
Police are making representations as the premises user has not provided enough 
information with the Temporary Event Notice (TEN) for police to be satisfied that the 
event will uphold all four Licensing Objectives. 
 
 
 

mailto:Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk


 
 

Please complete and return this form to the Brent Police Licensing team to the below email 
address : Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk 

PLEASE ANSWER THE BELOW QUESTIONS IN FULL  
 

SECTION A : Venue Details  
 

1. Venue Details: 
  
 
Name  
 

 

 
Address  
 

 
 

 
Postcode  
 

 

 
2. Applicant (s) Details: 

  
 
Name  
 

 
Date Of Birth  
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

3. Does anyone applying for this TEN currently hold a Personal Licence    
 

YES [  ]  NO [  ]  
 
  If you have selected “YES” then please complete section B/C/D below 

 

 
4. Does the venue you are applying for a TEN currently hold a premise 

Licence  
 

YES [  ]  NO [  ]  
 
  If you have selected “YES” then please complete section C/D below 
 
  If you have selected “NO” then please complete section D below 

mailto:Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk


 
 

Please complete and return this form to the Brent Police Licensing team to the below email 
address : Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk 

SECTION B: Personal Licence Holder Details 
 

1. Personal Licence owners details  
 

 
Name of Personal Licence Holder 
 

 
Licence Number 

 

 
Issuing Borough 

 

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
2. Does the venue you are applying for a TEN currently hold a premise 

Licence  
 

YES [  ]  NO [  ]  
 
  If you have selected “YES” then please complete section C/D below 
 If you have selected “NO” then please complete section D below 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

mailto:Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk


 
 

Please complete and return this form to the Brent Police Licensing team to the below email 
address : Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk 

SECTION C: Premise Licence Details  
 

1. Premise Licence Details  
 

 
Premise Licence Number  
 

 

 
2. Will the venue be implementing all of its current licensing conditions 

for this event 
 

YES [  ]  NO [  ]  
 

If you have selected “NO” then please state which conditions will not be 
 complied with, and why) 

 
 

Condition 
No 

 

 
Condition 

 

 
Reason why it will not be 

complied with /  
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

3. How many staff will be employed for this event ? 
 
 

 
4. Are there any members of staff who are first aider? 

 
 

 
5. How many TENS has the venue applied for so far this year? 

 
 

 

mailto:Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk


 
 

Please complete and return this form to the Brent Police Licensing team to the below email 
address : Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk 

 

SECTION D: Event Details 
 

1. Is this a ticketed event? 
 
YES [  ]  NO [  ]  

 
2. Has the event been advertised? 

 
YES [  ]  NO [  ]  
 
If you have selected “YES” then please provide more details below of the 
websites / radio stations, etc where the event has been advertised  

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

3. Is this a promoted Event? 
 
YES [  ]  NO [  ]  
 
If you have selected “YES” then please provide more details below of the 
promoters name and contact number  
 

 
Promoters Name 

 

 
Contact Number 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 

mailto:Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk


 
 

Please complete and return this form to the Brent Police Licensing team to the below email 
address : Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk 

4. Are there any DJ’s playing at this event? 
 
YES [  ]  NO [  ]  
 
If you have selected “YES” then please complete the following  
 
 
Total Number of DJ’s 
 

 

 

5. Has a form 696 been complete and submitted to SC9 proactive 
Licensing Team? 
 
YES [  ]  NO [  ]  

 
 
 

6. Is this a student event? 
 
YES [  ]  NO [  ]  

 
 

7. What is the age range of the people attending? 
 
18 – 21  [  ] 
22 – 30  [  ]  
31 – 40  [  ]  
41 – 50  [  ]  
51 +   [  ]  
 
 

8. Has this event been previously held at this venue ? 
 

YES [  ]  NO [  ]  
 

If you have selected “YES” then please answer the following  
 
Were there any issues? YES [  ]  NO [  ]  
 
 
Issues 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

mailto:Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk


 
 

Please complete and return this form to the Brent Police Licensing team to the below email 
address : Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk 

9. Will you be employing approved SIA Door Supervisors? 
 

YES [  ]  NO [  ]  
 
If you have selected “YES” then please complete the following  
 
 
Total Number of SIA 
 

 

 
SIA Company Name 
 

 

 
SIA Company Contact 
Number  
 

 

 

10. How many people are expected to attend this event (please be as 
specific as possible)? 

 
 
 
 

 

11. Has a full risk assessment been completed for this event? 
 

YES [  ]  NO [  ]  
 
 

12. Any Further Information you can provide us in relation to the event? 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Yours sincerely 

PC368QK M Sullivan              

Licensing Constable 

Brent Police Licensing Team 

mailto:Licensing-QK@met.pnn.police.uk




Community Protection
MEMORANDUM

LICENSING CONSULTATION -INTERNAL MEMO

To: Mrs Martin
From: Jason Nelson
Cc:
Date: 15/11/2017
Premises: 456 High Road, Wembley, HA9 7AY
Type of Application: T.E.N.
Reference: 223741694.
Nature of event: Party with pay bar.
Start Date: 01/12/2017 - End Date: 02/12/2017.
Start Time: 11:00 - Finish Time: 03:00.

Dear Mrs Martin,

I would like to confirm that I have considered the above proposal with regard to the prevention of
public nuisance.

On behalf of Community Protection (Environmental Health) I would like to make representations to the
T.E.N.

On the following grounds:

That the proposed operating hours are inappropriate due to the close proximity of residential
dwellings.

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

airborne entertainment noise
Structure borne noise or vibrations from entertainment

Supporting Information

The last complaint received about loud amplified sounds was logged 01/09/2017
from a local resident. Not witnessed by council officers.

Informative

I would recommend the following alterations/conditions to the operating schedule:

If the event is to be granted

Prevention of nuisance from noise/vibration
Airborne
All doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed activities. Where a door is used for
patrons to enter or leave the premises the door will be fitted with a self-closing device and staff told to
ensure that it is not propped open. [if necessary] A member of staff shall be positioned at the door to
ensure it is opened for as brief a period as possible.

Door supervisors must be employed for the event

Structure borne

Bass / low frequency must be controlled to prevent vibration transmission of sound energy to adjoining
properties.





From: Nelson, Jason 

Sent: 16 November 2017 11:08 

To:  

Cc: Business Licence 

Subject: RE: Temporary+Event+Notice+-+Notification-223741694 

Dear Mrs Martin, 

I now withdraw my representations as you have agreed the conditions. 

Kind Regards 

 

Jason Nelson 
Enforcement Officer 
Community Protection 
Regeneration & Environmental Services 
Tel: 020 8937-5573 

************************************************************************************************* 

From: Paulette Martin  
Sent: 15 November 2017 18:05 
To: Nelson, Jason <Jason.Nelson@brent.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Temporary+Event+Notice+-+Notification-223741694 

Dear Jason, 

I will comply with the alterations/conditions . Two security guards will control the 
doors at all times. The windows will be closed. DJs will be advised and monitored 
concerning the bass control. 

Regards  

 

Paulette  

 

mailto:Jason.Nelson@brent.gov.uk



	Agenda
	3 Application from Hamida Moalin for a Temporary Event Notice (for 3 December 2017) for the premises known as Sahrah Lounge (5-7 Wembley Hill Road, Wembley, HA9 8AF), pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	Application
	NCT Representation
	Police Representation
	Police Representation Response
	Decision Notice Extract

	4 Application from Hamida Moalin for a Temporary Event Notice (for 31 December 2017) for the premises known as Sahrah Lounge (5-7 Wembley Hill Road, Wembley, HA9 8AF), pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	Application
	NCT Representation
	Police Representation
	Decision Notice Extract

	5 Application from Paulette Delphena Martin for a Temporary Event Notice for the premises known as Hotspice (456 Wembley High Road. HA9 ), pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	Application
	Police Representation
	NCT Representation
	NCT Withdrawal


